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2 Stage One email auto-response   



1

Angelika Solomons-Tibi

From: Lime Down Solar Park Community Relations Team <info@limedownsolar.co.uk>
Sent: 22 April 2024 15:28
To: Angelika Solomons-Tibi
Subject: Thank you for your email

Dear Sender,  
 
 
 
Thank you for contacƟng Lime Down Solar Park. Please accept this as confirmaƟon that we have received your email. 
 
 
 
If your email includes quesƟons regarding Lime Down Solar Park, we will endeavour to contact you as soon as is possible 
to help resolve your queries. You can also contact our Freephone InformaƟon line on 0808 175 6656 (open 0900-1700 
Monday to Friday).  
 
 
 
Thank you for geƫng in touch with Lime Down Solar Park. To view and download all materials and informaƟon regarding 
our Stage One proposals for the project, please feel free to visit our website: www.limedownsolar.co.uk  
 
 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Community RelaƟons Team  
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3 Close of consultation email auto-response    



1

Angelika Solomons-Tibi

From: Lime Down Solar Park Community Relations Team <info@limedownsolar.co.uk>
Sent: 18 June 2024 12:26
To: Angelika Solomons-Tibi
Subject: Thank you for your email

Dear Sender,  
 
 
 
Thank you for contacƟng Lime Down Solar Park. Please accept this as confirmaƟon that we have received your email. 
 
 
 
Our Stage One community consultaƟon ran for six weeks and closed on 26 April 2024. We are now reviewing all of the 
comments we received over the course of the consultaƟon period, and using this feedback, along with the findings from 
ongoing environmental studies, to help us refine our proposals for Lime Down Solar Park ahead of a further stage of 
consultaƟon later this year.  
 
 
 
We will soon produce a Stage One ConsultaƟon Summary Report which will include a summary of the feedback 
submiƩed to this consultaƟon along with an overview of how we’ve taken your views into account as we conƟnue to 
develop our proposals. If you would like to be noƟfied directly when the ConsultaƟon Summary Report is made 
available, or receive informaƟon about future engagement and the next stage of consultaƟon we will carry out on our 
more detailed proposals for Lime Down Solar Park, please register your details with us by clicking this link 

  
 
 
 
For more informaƟon, please visit our website at hƩps://www.limedownsolar.co.uk/ 
 
 
 
AlternaƟvely, please do get in touch using the project-dedicated communicaƟons lines listed below, which remain open 
from Monday to Friday (excluding bank holidays) between 9am and 5pm. 
 
 
 
Thank you for geƫng in touch with Lime Down Solar Park.  
 
  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Community RelaƟons Team 
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4 Written feedback acknowledgement letter – 15 May 

2024  



T: 0808 175 6656      

E: info@limedownsolar.co.uk       

FREEPOST Lime Down Solar 
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15 May 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Lime Down Solar Park – Acknowledgement of receipt of consultation feedback.  

Dear , 
 
I am writing to confirm and acknowledge receipt of the feedback you submitted in writing to the 
initial stage of consultation we held in respect of our early stage proposals for Lime Down Solar 
Park.  
 
Thank you for taking the time to provide us with your views and comments. Further to this 
consultation closing on 26 April 2024 we are now carefully reviewing all the submissions we 
received so we can take those views into account as we continue to evolve our plans.  
 
When we have completed our review of all the feedback we received, we will produce a Stage 
One Consultation Summary Report. This will include a summary of all the issues raised through 
consultation and our response to how those views have been considered as we continue to 
shape and refine the scheme's details.  
 
We will then come back later in the year to present our detailed proposals for the project as part 
of a second statutory consultation, giving you the opportunity to have another say ahead of us 
finalising and submitting our application for development consent to the Planning Inspectorate.  
 
For this second stage of consultation, we will be asking for your views on:  

• Our updated design for the solar park, including the location of equipment; 
• The route an underground cable could follow to connect the solar park into the national 

grid at Melksham substation; 
• How we are proposing to build the project; and 
• The measures we are proposing to reduce the impact of the project. 

 
While this first stage of consultation has now closed, if you would like to receive updates and 
information about the ongoing development process and future consultation opportunities 
directly you can register your details on the project website www.limedownsolar.co.uk.  
 
In the meantime, should you need any further assistance please do get in touch with the project 
community relations team by calling us on 0808 175 6656 or emailing us at 
info@limedownsolar.co.uk. You can also send a letter to FREEPOST Lime Down Solar.  
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Yours sincerely, 

 
Will Threlfall 
Project Development Manager  
On behalf of Lime Down Solar Park Limited. 
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